














To:        New York City Conflicts of Interest Board 
From:    Office of the Manhattan Borough President, 

Adele Bartlett, General Counsel 
Re:         Donations received from October 1, 2018 through March 31, 2019 

      Dated:    July 26, 2019 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
Please be advised that the Office of the Manhattan Borough President received the following 
donation during the above-reference period: 

1. Waiver of space rental fee from the New York Public Library for MBPO reception for
U.N. Consuls General, March 26, 2019: Value:        $10,000.00 
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